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FCML:B8

Scott Environmental Technology, Inc.
Scott Speciality Gases Division
ATTN: Lynn E. Scott

Vice President and General Manager
Route 611

-

Plumsteadville, PA 18949

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to your letter dated August 20, 1985, and a telephone
conversation on September 16, between your secretary and myself concerning
the temination of License Number 37-11311-02E. As discussed in accordance

,

with 10 CFR Part 32.20 (c)(3) (copy enclosed), you are required to submit a i
material transfer report when requesting license termination.

We will continue our review of your request upon receipt of the transfer
report. When submitting your report, please reference Mail Control No.
119172.

,

i

; Sincerely,
|
!

. Original Signed By
J. Bruce Carrico

| J. Bruce Carrico
j Material Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

Enclosure: As stated
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